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Bidder's inquiry:
Please provide me with instructions on how you wish to deliver, in accordance with the tender documentation, a confirmation of the Monetary Security in the form of a bank guarantee issued in favour of the LFA?

Principal's reply:
In accordance with clause 14.3 of the Tender’s terms, please insert the bank guarantee document in the tender envelope and attach a scan of this document to the electronic copy of the tender.

Bidder's inquiry:
The key information is how will the second licence be granted in the case of Option 2 (nonexclusive rights)? Will it also be tendered in this tender and awarded to the second highest bidder? Or will it be part of a tender with marketing rights? Or should it be allocated differently?
 
Principal's reply:
As stated in Article 3.4 of the Tender’s terms, any second licence will be granted under a separate contract. Thus, not within the scope of this Competition. The LFA will only consider further action following the results of all currently announced Competitions.
 
Bidder's inquiry:
What exactly does "the right of the 2nd League broadcaster to stream not for odds betting purposes" mean?
 
Principal's reply:
The quoted passage is not contained in the Tender’s terms and/or in the Contract relating to the above Competitions, however, in general, the holder of the license to broadcast the 2nd league will be entitled to make recordings of the 2nd league matches and distribute them via streaming technology, e.g. for its own broadcasting platforms, but not for odds betting purposes. If an audio-visual recording of a match is made by the holder of the 2nd league broadcasting licence, the holder will be obliged to provide the necessary technical cooperation for the proper handover of the audiovisual recording of the match produced by him in a certain quality to the entities designated by the LFA, i.e. the entity or entities that will have the right to distribute streaming for the purposes of odds betting.
 


Bidder's inquiry:
Foreign betting rights will presumably be tendered later? Slovak rights will be competed in one package with foreign rights?
 
Principal's reply:
Yes, foreign betting streaming rights will be tendered later. The specific procedure has not yet been decided on the LFA side.
 
Bidder's inquiry:
The tender does not contain betting data, will it contain some competition?
 
Principal's reply:
Betting data is not contained in this competition. The specific procedure has not yet been decided on the LFA side.

Bidder's inquiry:
Please can you confirm when the draft Contract will be provided to prospective bidders? Will the draft Contract be provided in advance of the first round of bidding, upon signature of the NDA?
Principal's reply:
Yes, the draft Contract will be provided in advance of the first round of bidding, upon signature of the NDA (by return).
Bidder's inquiry:
Is it correct that Slovak Republic is only included as a licensed territory for the rights in respect of the FORTUNA:LIGA, but not for the rights in respect of the FORTUNA:NÁRODNÍ LIGA or the streaming rights for odds betting purposes?
Principal's reply:
Yes, the Slovak Republic is only included as a licensed territory for the rights in respect of the FORTUNA:LIGA.
Bidder's inquiry:
Please can you confirm the restrictions which will be imposed on the exploitation of streaming rights for the purposes of odds betting – specifically, in relation to screen size, streaming speed, requirements for users to be registered and have placed a bet in order to watch a stream, restrictions around how such streaming is marketed etc.
Principal's reply:
Yes, we can confirm it –  this kind of the restrictions are precisely defined in the Contract.
Bidder's inquiry:
Please can you confirm the reason why bidders are required to provide a security deposit of CZK 3,000,000.
Principal's reply:
A security deposit in the amount of CZK 3,000,000 is required to guarantee a bidder being bound by their bid and discharge of the bidder’s obligations resulting from their participating in the Tender in the form of entering into the Contract in case that their bid is selected as the most favourable one. The security deposit is intended to prevent unrealistic and non-serious bids - each bidder will be bound by its bid and, if selected, will be obliged to conclude the contract as proposed, otherwise the security will be forfeited to the LFA.
 
Bidder's inquiry:
Please can you confirm whether the Contract will include a full specification of services to be provided by the winning bidder in respect of (i) the video assistant referee (VAR) service; and (ii) host broadcast production services.
Principal's reply:
Yes, the Contract will include a full specification of services to be provided by the winning bidder in respect of (i) the video assistant referee (VAR) service; and (ii) host production and broadcasting services.
Bidder's inquiry: 
Please also see below a request for clarification in respect of the tender for the audiovisual rights of the FORTUNA:NÁRODNÍ LIGA National League:
Regarding the FORTUNA:NÁRODNÍ LIGA, we note that there is an obligation to broadcast one match per round but, for any matches which are not broadcast, the LFA retains such rights. Please confirm that such rights are to be retained solely for exploitation on the LFA’s own branded, owned and operated services (i.e. such rights will not be sub-licensed to any third party).
Principal's reply:
There is no restriction on the further disposal of the rights retained by the LFA, so such rights can, for instance, be sub-licensed to some third party. The conditions, under which the LFA may retain the rights for other matches, are defined in the Contract.“
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